FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12t Street SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Dale Bickel

AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700

TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1411

APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 MAIL STOP: 2-B450

HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ INTERNET ADDRESS: dbickel@fcc.gov
July 14, 2005

Capstar TX Limited Partnership

2625 South Memorial Drive, Suite A
Tulsa, OK 74129-2623

Inre: KRBB (FM), Wichita, KS
Capstar TX Limited Partnership
Facility ID No.39902
Reclassification of license BLH-19890823KB to (0

Dear Capstar:

By letter sent certified mail dated March 7, 2005, we advised you that .Southeast Kansas Broadcasting
Company, Inc., licensee of KSTP (FM), Burlington, KS, had filed a construction permit application (file no.
BPH-20041215ADS) which sought the reclassification of KRBB from Class Cto Class C0, pursuant to Note
4 of 47 CFR Section 73.3573. No response has been received to our letter. Therefore, pursuant to Note 4
of Section 73.3573, the license BLH-19890823KB for KRBB IS HEREBY RECLASSIFIED from Class Cto
Class Q0. The reissued license is enclosed.

Sincerely,

Dale E. Bickel
Senior Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Dorann Bunkin
: John S. Logan (without enclosure)



